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SUBJECT :   Tender No.(22/2024):Supplying of smart meters with HES – Clarifications#2 

Dear Sir,

     Related to the tender No. (22/2024) for supplying smart meters with HES.

Kindly be informed the attached clarifications and EDCO reply for tenderer questions.

Best Regards,

CC

From

Director General

Eng Reem Hamdan



Attachment 1/1

No. Questions EDCO Reply

1
What does these two meters models (DDSY283SR, DTSD545) means?

Can you give morer details?

This optional item related to EDCO installed meters produced in 2017 and provided from 

chinese manufacture "Holley"

2

Should offered meter need to pass all threes HES validation test? If no, 

how will we know which HES need to be validated to obtain certificates 

and license? Any chance if meter move from one of HES to  another after 

validation test?

Meters’ Firmware and communication modules shall be successfully capable to integrate 

with one of EDCO excisting HES as specified, or the new HES (to be supplied in this tender) as 

specified in HES specifications. A certified document proving tenderer offered meters had 

operated successfully with one of Head End is enough

3

If existing HES claims requires more hardware to connects new meters in 

this tender, is this responsibility of EDCO? If we provides our HES will 

EDCO provides needed hardware. DB and OS?

Please obligate with EDCO HES specification point No (3) for the existing EDCO HES. If you 

provide a new HES it is tenderer responsibility to provide the needed hardware, DB and OS 

in their offer.

4
What if "0.4% Exstockspareparts (meters+modems) is used up? Doest 

EDCO will purchase new meters to fulfill the stock?
This quantity will request only in case needed for rush replacement for the defective meters

5
Could you explain what voltage application below clouse?

voltage application should appear in date wise at meters load profile.
Load profile & Events should be accepted to store voltage status


